VCG.0001.0002.3387

MinterEllison

15 January 2020

Mr Adam Ockwell

Director, Compliance

Mr Scott May

Director Legal Services & General Counsel

Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street
RICHMOND VIC 3121

Dear Messrs Ockwell and May

VCGLR China Investigation

We refer to earlier correspondence, including our letter to MrOckwell dated 10 December 2019.

On 17 December 2019, statements of evidence in support of Crowris defence were served in the class
action. Although the statements are not public documents, Crown accepts that legal professional
privilege in relevant communications between Crown and WilmerHae has been waived.

Accordingly, we will shortly provide these communications to the VCGLR on Crown's behalf.

If you would like to discuss any aspect of this, please contactus or Josh Preston at Crown.

Yours faithfully

MinterEllison
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Richard Murphy
Partner
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Contact: Richard Murphy

OUR REF: RDM 1047099
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